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Marguerite McLean 

From: ,Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Wednesday, February 29,2012 1 :22 PM 

To: Pauline Robinson; Greg Shafer 

Cc: Kevin Bloom; Paul Lowery; Adam Teitzman; Tiffany Williams; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson; Shawna Senko; Nonnye 
Grant; Hong Wang 

Subject: Transfer of confidential documents; staff assignments for dockets 090430-TP and 000121A-TP 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will transfer confidential DNs 00582.-12..0012.5-12.. 

and 09096-11 from Docket 090Lf30-TP to Docket 00012.1A-TP: and transfer from 

Docket 090'130-TP to Docket 00012.1 A-TP. all associated claim letters. DNs 00581-12.. 

0010'1-12.. and 09095-1'; and all associated redacted documents. DNs 00583-12..0012.6­
12.. and 09097-11 

Thank you . 

.tl'targuerite ~). fl!lt][cau 
(Colllmission l1iJeputp ([[edt 1!1! 
jfloriba l:Jnblic ~el'bicr ([ommiS'sion 
®fficc of (Commission <!Clerk 
2540 ~lJumarh eak ~otllelmrb 
{E:allal)assec, jfloriba 32399 -0850 
850-4t3-6S24 

From: Pauline Robinson 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1: 17 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Greg Shafer 
Subject: RE: Transfer of confidential documents; staff assignments for dockets 090430-TP and 
000 121A-TP 

Yes, that will help, Thank you very much. 

Pauline E. Robinson {;OM __
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel APA 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tel: 850-413-6183 
Fax: 850-413-6184 

'd~C 
,~f)M ._-­

From: Marguerite Mclean 
O?C --­('LK mct~ 

Sent: Wednesday, February 29,20121:16 PM 
To: Greg Shafer 
Cc: Pauline Robinson ::<:r 
Subject: Transfer of confidential documents; staff assignments for dockets 090430-TP and 000121A-TP 

Do you also want all the associated documents to confidential DNs 00582.-12.. ~~"'F 'i"~·HT" r... ~r 
12.. and 09096-11 be transferred to 000 12. lA-TP as well? 0 I I 34 FEB 29 ~ 

2/29/2012 FPSC -COMMISSION CLERK 

~AD ___ 
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Associated claim letters - 00581-12. 00104--12. and 09095-11 
Associated redacted documents - 00583-12.00126-12. and 09097-11 

iltlarnucrltc 1E.J. jfltlr1Lean 
(Commission 1lOeputl' (!Clerk lUI 
jfloriba liJublir ~trbite (!CoJrtmtssiott 
®ffirc of ([ollmti~Hiiolt (!Clerk 
2540 {$I)umal'b ®alt ~ou(euarb 
~aUaba5'see, jfloriba 32399 -0850 
850A13·6824 

From: Greg Shafer 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:34 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Transfer of confidential documents; staff assignments for dockets 090430-TP and 000121A-TP 

I'm sorry, I see that Pauline identified documents as well. Since she is more familiar with the docket please 
go with her list. Sorry for the confusion. 

From: Pauline Robinson 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29,2012 11:02 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Greg Shafer 
Subject: RE: Transfer of confidential documents; staff assignments for dockets 090430-TP and 000121A-TP 

Hi Marguerite and Grey, 

I think it would be document No. 00582-12, 00127-12, and possibly 09096-11. Those should cover the information required to be 
transferred. 

Thanks. 

Pauline E. Robinson 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tel: 850-413-6183 
Fax: 850-413-6184 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: Greg Shafer 
Cc: Kevin Bloom; Paul Lowery; Adam Teitzman; Pauline Robinson; Tiffany Williams; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Transfer of confidential documents; staff assignments for dockets 090430-TP and 000121A-TP 

Greg. 

Please advise which specific confidential document numbers are to be transferred from Docket 0904-30­
TP to Docket 000121 A-TP. 


2/29/2012 
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Thank you. 

jItlnrguerite jE,. 1itlclLean 
~ommis5ion 7Ji)eputp ~(erk 3HI 
jfloribalt}ublic sCl'bin~ <!ColHmission 
QDfflce of ([::omrnis'S'ion \[lcrli 
2540 slJulHi:1rb <lDal, ~ouleullrb 
lEallaf)a.s'sce. jflorUm 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Greg Shafer 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29,2012 10:48 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Tiffany Williams 
Cc: Kevin Bloom; Paul Lowery; Adam Teitzman; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Transfer of confidential documents; staff assignments for dockets 090430-TP and 000121A-TP 

Marguerite, Tiffany, 

At the 2/14 agenda conference the Commission voted to closed docket 090430-TP but directed staff to 
continue to monitor the rejection rate of CLEC orders through the LEX ordering system to determine what if 
any action should be taken by the PSC to improve rejection rates. This ongoing responsibility is to be 
docketed under existing docket 100121A-TP. Confidential documents filed by AT&T in response to staff 
data requests in docket 090430-TP are of continuing relevance to this ongoing responsibility and should be 
transferred to docket 000121A-TP. 

In addition, please add Kevin Bloom and Greg Shafer to technical staff assigned to docket 000121A-TP and 
Pauline Robinson should replace Victor McKay as assigned legal staff on that docket as well. 

thanks, 
Greg Shafer 

2/29/2012 



